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Attention: Linda Heban, Esq.

Dear Ms. Heban:

In response to my letter to you of January 9, 1986, you called me
today and verifled that the above~referenced limited partnership is

3 et L hot a reportable persoh;,as defined by statute and pursuant to the

A ro'Z-' rules and regulations of the FTIC for purposes of filing a Hart-
Scott~Rodino pre-acquisition notification with the FIC. Consequently,
: you adrised that the limited partnership is not required to file the
S AN aforesaid pre-acquisition notice.

You further advised that there was no need to file the above-discusaed
notice with the Department of Justice because it was subject to the
sane statutory delinition of reportable person.

I expressed to you the need of the limited partnership to be certain .

that ‘the absence of the pre-acquisition notification £filing would not P

create any problems vhatsoever for the partnership or be chalIengedJ ‘ r-! ,.('
any manner in the future. You thereupon re-confirméd that based upon our 0(:“"’.;«,
dfscussions, WHISHWeYE summarized in the above-referenced letter of v

i

Jaauary 9, there was no need for the partnership to file the aforementioned nt

3 L)
? e '; t:l:mk you or“;;t;r interest, cooperation and for your prompt response w
: c~L I in getting back to me on this matter. .
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